

Stockbridge Booster Board Meeting Minutes
May 21, 2023 5:30 PM Stockbridge School Cafeteria

1. Call to Order: at 4:33 pm in attendance: Destiny Holmes, Jodi Hammon, Julie Grebe, and Gina Meshak. Absent: Annie von Neupert, Tasha Huempfer, Nicole Landiache
2. Consent Items: Motion to approve April meeting minutes made by Jodi and seconded by Gina. All approved.
3. Treasurer's Report: Checking: \$31,404.32 Savings: \$3,951.48 Peer Account: \$2,899.05 Motion to approve Treasurer's Report made by Destiny and seconded by Jodi. All in favor.
4. Board Discussion:
 - a. Strong parent support with helping/volunteering shifts. Coaches have reported that all purchased/available items for playing/coaching have been helpful. Thank you to the Booster club for purchasing these items. First home game was on May 16. Thankful for all the Softball and Rookie ball families that helped to clean up the diamond and surrounding areas. Thank you to Chris Grebe for grilling out. Curt Meshak will be making a batter's box outline for chalking.
 - b. Rookie Ball Update: Currently have 12 players. Needed two more uniforms for proper fit. (\$58 additional) First home game was moved to June 22 to accommodate a needed change for the other team. (No game on May 23rd) Coach has requested a second blue flyer pitching machine if possible (the current one works, but is older and this is what is used in games to pitch to all players) Thank you to all volunteers for helping to make this season positive for the boys.
 - c. Softball Clinic Update: Attendance 1-7th grader; 8-5th graders. Will hold a parent meeting on Wednesday, May 24th to determine if more dates Pitching dates to be offered if there is interest-SBC help off-set cost of pitching coach??? 6 times in June??? Lee is willing to continue to run practices and even try to get an exhibition game for the girl. Laura Shea is interested in helping to coach pitchers/girls during evening clinic times in the summer Ideas/suggestions? Scheduled at diamond 2 weeknights 4 sessions over 2 weeks??
 - d. Tball and Stockbridge Sluggers Update: All forms and registration is due June 1st. 13-Tball 7-Stockbridge Sluggers 3-Coaches for Tball 1-coaches for Stockbridge Sluggers 9-Families are willing to help in

the concession stand \$50 sponsorships for t-shirts (ideas for businesses-Destiny will contact business-8)

- e. Volleyball Update League Meeting-June 4th 7-7th/8th graders 9 -6th graders 5-4/5th graders ***Must have full roster by May 26th in order for a 5th grade team to be sponsored...***Ask third grade-girls to participate and Chantae
- f. Equipment Needed: [Five Volley Lites](#)-\$37.73 per ball=188.65, [Twelve volleyballs](#)-\$35.10 per ball=421.20, [One new cart](#)-\$122.43 [Ladder](#)-\$13.99 Net??? Equipment Expenses: \$782.24 New Jerseys-[Black short-sleeve option](#), [Black long sleeve option](#)
- g. Soccer Update Currently working to schedule games as of 5/18/23, 13- 5-8th graders (one player is from Chilton) Equipment Needed: [Coaches Clipboard](#)-24.99 [Eight Soccer Balls](#)-\$38.58 per ball=308.64 Equipment Expenses: \$333.63 Jerseys??? (Jerseys look to be okay)
- h. Stockbridge Parade: No float-will invite any student who participated on an SBC team for the 2022-2023 season. Athletes are encouraged to wear Stockbridge gear. Destiny is the contact person for the parade, Julie will register the SBC into the parade, Gina will purchase candy and get it to Destiny. If a child is in 4K or 5K a parent must walk with that child. Destiny will inquire about signage for the parade. Participants are to be at the parade route area (to be determined) by 10:30am. Gina will send out an email in early June inviting families/athletes to participate.

6. Action Items:

- a. Destiny made a motion and Jodi seconded that a purchase of items for volleyball not be exceed \$800. All approved.
- b. Gina made a motion and Destiny seconded for the purchase of soccer items to be purchased up to \$500. All approved.
- c. Destiny made a motion and Jodi seconded that the SBC should purchase an additional Blue Flame pitching machine. All approved.

7. Board member communications:

- a. An anonymous community member has given a donation to help off-set costs for camps/clinics and to help with instruction/training of community members to coach and grow programs. Looking to have more opportunities in areas of volleyball and softball for summer programs.

Next Meeting Date:

Wednesday, June 21st at 5:30pm in the Stockbridge School cafeteria